Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 15 February, 2020 11:02 AM

To: 'Md Noor, Norsiah'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: <OI NON -REPORTING> Your Ref: 7107528828SG - LKK REF
CC4/A1G19000377/Aha3 - OL SJV 4187)

Attachments: Non reporting Letter.pdf; 1ST AR LETTER TO OLPDF; 2nd AR Letter to OI.PDF; Traffic
Police (Non-Reporting).pdf; Email from OI dd 210819.pdf; OID RENTAL
AGREEMENT.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Norsiah,
We refer further to our below email.
Please be informed that till date, there was no Ol GIA report available yet.

We were informed by the policy holder that the hirer (driver) did not report the accident to them and we were
provided with the driver’s details (as attached).

We called the driver several times but to no avail.
Kindly advise further instruction.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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" Save the Larth- Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 October, 2019 11:20 AM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: <Ol NON -REPORTING> Your Ref: 7107528828SG - LKK REF CC4/AIG19000377/Aha3 - Ol: SIV 4187)

Dear Norsiah,

We refer to the subject matter.



Please be informed that till date, Insured still did not lodge the GIA report despite all reminders send out to them.
Kindly refer to the attached letters sent out.

For your further instructions please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

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



